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May 18, 2017
ATTN: Medical Providers/Billing Companies
From: Joseph A. Massood, Esq.
Re: Pre-Service Appeals/Performance of Medical Procedure

We are adding one more insurance carrier to the list that requires you to wait until you
receive a response (14 days) to your pre-service appeal prior to performing treatment, Allstate.
This list is not exhaustive. We will continue to update this list as we receive
additional DPRPs.

1) Amica (Prizm)

2) Farmers (CSG)

3) 215t Century (CSG)

3) General (CSG)

4) AAA (CSG)

5) Bristol West (CSG)

6) Foremost (CSG)

7) CSAA Mid-Atlantic (subsidiary of AAA) (CSG)

8) Ameriprise (Prizm)

9) IDS Property Casualty (subsidiary of Ameriprise) (Prizm)
9) American Commerce/Mapfire (Prizm)

10) Mercury (Prizm)

11) Metlife (Prizm)

12) USAA

13) Nationwide/Harleysville (Auto Injury Solutions)
14) Geico

15) Allstate

Kindly send our firm revised DPRPs when you receive them.

Disclaimer: The statements listed above are for informational purposes only and are not to be used as
legal advice. Should you have further questions, please contact the undersigned directly.
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